

John Cook

Sr. Full Stack Developer

Contact

211 W56th St, Apt 21E
New York, NY 10019

917 • 806 • 2819

johncook@gmail.com

Linked In:
johncook87

Skills

PHP
Excellent

MySQL
Excellent

Unix
Excellent

Code Igniter
Excellent

Magento2
Excellent

Salesforce
Excellent

B2B Commerce
Excellent

AWS
Very Good

Senior Full Stack Developer

A well-rounded Full Stack Developer with in-depth, top-notch proficiency in, PHP, Python, and Java. Applying a decade of insatiable training and experience in web applications, with an encyclopedic comprehension of the software development life cycle, is adept at managing and leading teams to exceed the requirements of the clientele. Highly experienced B2B and B2C eCommerce developer across multiple web frameworks. Uniquely qualified in the creative development of Android mobile applications.

Work History

Associate Technical Consultant 2020 — Current
Salesforce, Inc. New York, NY

- Senior developer for Candid Salesforce B2B Commerce support team
- Mentored multiple junior developers introducing them into Salesforce B2B Commerce
- Managed a team of three developers to create custom My Account functionality
- Created customized coupon solution for subscription-based products

Lead Software Developer 2017 — 2020
KISS Products, Inc. Port Washington, NY

- Developed custom Magento2 modules to enhance eCommerce website functionality to stakeholder's requirements
- Integrated virtual try on functionality into a flexible and configurable Magento2 plugin
- Managed a team of three inhouse junior developers new to eCommerce and Magento2
- Created and maintained Linux, Apache, MySQL, and PHP stacks on Amazon Web Services (AWS) with custom configurations for higher traffic during Covid19 quarantine
- Collaborated on all stages of the development life cycle from requirements gathering to production releases
- Wrote software provisioning programs to reliably, and consistently, deploy multi-tier applications
- Lead Developer for Android "KISS & Makeup – Virtual Try-On" application developed exclusively for Walgreens retailer
- Maintained and updated Django back end for iOS "Kiss & Makeup – Virtual Try-On" eCommerce application
- Designed custom API for B2C eCommerce functionality iOS application

Javascript

Very Good

React

Very Good

Apex

Very Good

Python

Very Good

Java

Very Good

Ansible

Very Good

jQuery

Very Good

Consultant

- Sole engineer for internal systems; managing and reporting on customer issues and eCommerce marketing campaigns
- Wrote and managed custom automated eCommerce data backup services using Amazon Simple Storage Service (S3)
- Built and managed KISS New York Professional website, adapted to, and available in four countries

Application Developer

2018 — 2019

Crossroads Educational Services, Inc. Deer Park, NY

- Built and maintained Rapid Response Reading (RRR) education-based iOS applications
- Created back end RRR application for elementary school teachers to record, track, and analyze students progress
- Advanced UI/UX wireframes from development to production
- Created RRR User Manual accompanied by a full suite of supportive training materials
- Created and released Flashcard Learning and RRR applications for iOS

Web Developer

2013 — 2016

Creative Image Advertising and Design, New York, NY

- Developed and maintained trust-based client relationships while designing, implementing, and monitoring client websites and server hosting
- Developed clients' mission-critical website compatibility with multiple browsers and seamless transitioning across any devices
- Analyzed business requirements and designed, configured, and implemented interactive web app solutions throughout clients' sites
- Converted website compositions into production
- Leveraged skill sets in PHP, MySQL, and JavaScript to stable production websites
- Utilized UNIX and Apache to deliver stable, secure websites with high traffic
- Developed and maintained fifty-eight websites while effectively managing their fast-paced, every changing program environments

Education

School of Visual Arts New York City — New York

Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA) - Animation and Design (in progress)

State University of New York (SUNY) SCCC — New York

Associate in Science (AS) - Visual Arts and Design

Certified Salesforce Platform Developer